Julia Penny Clark
Jeremiah A. Collins
Mady Gilson

Bruce R. Lerner
Andrew D. Roth

John M. West

Douglas L. Greenfield
Roger Pollak

Anne Ronnel Mayerson
Leon Dayan

Devki K. Virk

Robert Alexander
Matthew Clash-Drexler
Abigail V. Carter
Joshua B. Shiffrin
Jenifer A, Cromwell

Scott S. Harris
Clerk

BREDHOFF & KAISER, pLLC.
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December 4, 2017

Supreme Court of the United States

Washington, D.C. 20543-0001

Re: Footlocker, Inc. V. Osberg, No. 17-690

Dear Mr. Harris:
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Tearyn J. Loving

Of Counsel

Robert M. Weinberg
Jeffrey R, Freund

Senior Counsel

I am counsel of record for the Respondent Geoffrey Osberg in the above entitled case.
Pursuant to Rules 15.3 and 30.4, Respondent respectfully requests that the due date for briefs in
opposition to the petition for certiorari, presently due December 11, 2017, be extended by thirty

days, to January 10, 2018.

Consent to file an amicus curiae brief in support of petitioners has been granted to the
Chamber of Commerce of the United States. Respondent may wish to address that brief in the
opposition. For that reason, Respondent requests an extension of time as described above.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Respectfully,
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